From: Zawislak, Tim (UTC) 
Sent: Friday, May 17, 2013 4:05 PM
To: Richard A. Finnigan; Carl.Gipson@ftr.com; Mark.Reynolds3@CenturyLink.com; Betty Buckley; Robert S. Snyder
Cc: Long, Gail; Pat Morse; Zawislak, Tim (UTC); Dejos, Rey (UTC); Weinman, William (UTC)
Subject: Washington Exchange Map - PREVIEW OPPORTUNITY -

Good afternoon,

We’d like to give each of you (and your respective members) the opportunity to preview the electronic exchange maps prepared for the FCC’s study area boundary project to be filed in June.


You may click on the link below (in blue) to preview a draft of the shape files. Please use the following three step process:

1.) Click on the following link < http://www.arcgis.com/home/item.html?id=10d2a1606cf24d94a6a0b2ea33a2391c >.

2.) Once you are on the ArcGIS website there’s an “Open” button with a drop down menu below the picture of a small map of WA  – choose, “Open in ArcGIS Explorer Online.”

3.) After that, use the tools that ArcGIS makes available to confirm that the shape files for each of your companies are accurate.


NOTE:  Please let us know if you find any glaring corrections that need to be made – otherwise, if we don’t hear back from you by Friday, May 31, 2013,
these are the shape files that will be used for the FCC submission in June.


Thanks in advance,

   Tim Zawislak, Reg. Analyst, (360) 664-1294
  Rey Dejos, Cartographer, (360) 664-1248
   Bill Weinman, (360) 664-1109
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